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DOC19/314538-2
SSD 9741

Kane Winwood

NSW Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

patrick.copas@planning.nsw.gov.au

10 May 2019

Dear Kane

Re: Lane Cove West Data Centre (SSD 9741) — 1 Sirius Road, Lane Cove West — Notice
of Exhibition

| refer to your agency’s invitation to comment for Lane Cove West Data Centre, located at 1 Sirius
Road, Lane Cove West (SSD 9741), received by the Environment Protection Authority on 10 April
20109.

On the basis of the information provided, the EPA recommends that:

An auditor accredited under the Contaminated Land Management Act 1997 be required to confirm
the appropriateness of the Remedial Action Plan, and to issue a Section A Site Audit Statement and
Report on completion of the works confirming suitability of the site for the intended use.

Please also consider the advisory letter previously provided by the EPA, dated 12 December 2018.

Yours sincerely

St

JACQUELINE INGHAM
Unit Head - Regulation Unit North
Environment Protection Authority
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